
STILLWATER TOWNSHIP  

RECREATION COMMISSION 

October 3, 2011 

 

 
A regular meeting of the Stillwater Township Recreation Commission (RC) was held at 7:30 pm at the 

Stillwater Municipal Building, Stillwater, New Jersey. The meeting was called to order by Commission 

Chairperson Lisa Chammings with the statement read that this meeting is in compliance with the Open 

Public Meetings Statement. The flag was saluted and roll call taken. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Chammings, Mr. Chammings, Mr. Kately, Mrs. Fritsch, Mrs. Sugar 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Murch, Mrs. Franco 

Also present, Committeeman Fisher 

 

 

REINSTATEMENT OF SECRETARY: The Recreation Commission decided to change the time of the 

monthly meetings to 7:30 pm to allow secretary, Tammy Leonard, to remain in the position. 

Ms. Chammings made a motion to reinstated Tammy Leonard as secretary, Mrs. Sugar seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Chammings, yes, Mr. Chammings, yes, Mr. Kately, yes, Mrs. Fritsch, yes, Mrs. Sugar, 

yes 

 

 

MINUTES: Mr. Chammings stated a necessary name change in the minutes: Ed needed to be changed to 

Herb in the bleachers section. 

Ms. Chammings made a motion to approve the September 8, 2011 minutes as amended, Mrs. Fritsch 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Chammings, yes, Mr. Chammings, yes, Mr. Kately, abstain, Mrs. Fritsch, yes, Mrs. 

Sugar, yes 

 

 

BILLS: The Commission had the following bills: Summer Rec. (Counselors) (Rec. Trust)

 $2679.75 

       J.B. $212.50 

       D.C. $263.50 

       A.H. $272.00 

       C.P. $263.50 

       D.I. $263.50 

       K.M. $238.00 

       K.M. $263.50 

       J.S. $229.50 

       T.T. $673.75 

      Lovenberg’s    $256.67 

       Stillwater Park $55.00 

       Veterans Park(R) $55.00 

         (H) $91.67 

       Volunteer Field $55.00 

      Melanie Slobodzian (Summer Rec. Ref.) $60.00 

      Lisa Chammings (Clean-Up Day Supp.) $158.17 

          

 $3154.59 

        

 

Mr. Chammings made a motion to approve payment of the bills, funds permitting. Mr. Kately seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Chammings, yes (abstained from voting on her reimbursement), Mr. Chammings, yes, 

Mr. Kately, yes, Mrs. Fritsch, yes, Mrs. Sugar, yes 

 



CORRESPONDENCE: Ms. Chammings received a letter about Recreation League Volunteers having 

background checks. She handed the letter off to Mr. Fisher. Ms. Chammings also handed out Thank You 

letters for the RC members to sign. The letters will be sent to those who helped clean up the parks. 

 

Open Public Session: Ms. Chammings made a motion to open the meeting to the public at 7:37 pm, Mrs. 

Fritsch seconded. There being no discussion, Ms. Chammings made a motion to close OPS at 7:37, Mrs. 

Fritsch seconded. 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

Summer Rec. Program Wrap-Up: Enrollment was lower than in past years. This affected the money 

taken in. The totals for this year’s Summer Rec. Program are: 

 

 Number of Children: Week 1:  31 

    Week 2:  34 

  

 Income:   Week 1 Only: $408.00 

    Week 2 Only: $438.00 

    Both Weeks: $1080.00 

      $1926.00 

 

 Expenses:  Head Counselor: $2006.00 

    Counselors: $673.75 

    Pavilion Rental: $275.00   

      $2954.75 

 

 Total Money In:  $1926.00 

 Total Money Out: $2954.75 

 Difference Of:  <$1028.75> 

 

Community Events: Halloween Party: It was decided not to have a Halloween Party this year. 

 Stillwater Day: Mrs. Fritsch read a letter to be sent to the Township Committee. The letter stated 

the proposed date, June 9, 2012, proposed date for Miss Stillwater Contest, June 7, 2012, and the 

consideration of having a beer tent. Ms. Chammings suggested including the possible different venue – 

Veterans Field. She then asked Mrs. Fritsch to send the amended letter to the Town Clerk to then forward 

to the Town Committee. 

 Stillwater Fall Festival Wrap-Up: Ms. Chammings stated the Fall Festival was “okay”. The 

Historical Society raised over $4000.00 from sponsors and after the cost of the day, just about broke even. 

The Historical Society suggested moving the festival to later in the day next year to help avoid conflicts. 

Mrs. Fritsch agreed that this was a good idea. Mr. Chammings stated that the hay rides picked up after 1:00 

in the afternoon. Ms. Chammings got orders for nine Stillwater blankets. She would like to get more and 

place an order by mid-November for Christmas delivery. 

 

Parks Maintenance/Upgrades: All the town parks are now up and running, with the exception of the 

concession stand at Stillwater Park. The RC is waiting for the results of the water test. Once the water test 

is cleared, the county can come in and inspect the stand. It was cleaned by SLAP. The RC was given two 

American Red Cross disaster kits for the cleaning. The kits were obtained by Karen Pucchio (sp?) and 

Joannie Skillin (sp?) from the county office told the RC how to clean the concession stand and playground 

equipment. 

 

New Sign/ Website Update: Ms. Chammings gave Mr. Fisher information about a new sign. She also 

entered a contest to win $3000.00 to be put toward the purchase of a new sign. The contest was “Why our 

town needs a new sign”. There was nothing new to report on the website. 

 



4H Ring Proposal Update: There was no update. 

 

Stone Slab/Bench Update: The slab is ready to go. Nothing has been done to date due to the flooding. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

Park Planning: Ms. Chammings stated the RC needs to start planning for next year now. The RC should 

be getting the budget worksheets soon. She stated she would like to get clay for the fields but doesn’t know 

how much money is in the equipment line. Mr. Kately will find out how many tons of clay are on a tandem 

load. Ms. Chammings would like to know what the cost of one load of clay per field would be. She would 

like to get the clay in November. 

The RC didn’t get to do a second Clean-Up Day. Ms. Chammings asked Mr. Fisher how much money is in 

the Clean Communities Fund. He wasn’t sure. He reminded Ms. Chammings that tire removal came out of 

that also. Ms. Chammings stated she OPRA’d bill lists to get an idea of what funds are remaining. The list 

defined $1000+ dollars for one tire drop off which came out of Clean Communities and another for about 

$4000 which also came out of Clean Communities. She was confused by this because she thought only ¼ 

of the load, not ½ was being taken. She and Mr. Fisher will discuss this further. Ms. Chammings suggested 

maybe having area organizations help clean the fields. Mrs. Fritsch thought this was a good idea. Mr. 

Fisher stated since they wouldn’t be on the streets they wouldn’t need insurance. Ms. Chammings stated the 

RC should have ideas for this ready for the November meeting. 

Ms. Chammings had a brief conversation with Mayor Scott about having electrical installed at Veterans 

Field. She would like to have this included in future discussion about park planning. 

Mrs. Fritsch asked about the status of the donated property. Ms. Chammings stated she had asked Mayor 

Scott about the donated property. Mr. Fisher stated he would look into the permit extension for the 

property. Mrs. Sugar asked if the RC could put a playground at Veterans Field. Ms. Chammings stated the 

original plan for the park had one placed just across the bridge or way out in the field. Mrs. Fritsch asked if 

a playground was approved. Ms. Chammings stated she wasn’t sure if it was approved, but that it was on 

the plans. The plans are posted on the door in the meeting room. Ms. Chammings then stated that the flag 

pole has been installed by Dave Manser and looks great. She stated a thank you letter would be sent. Three 

things under consideration for the park are electrical, a pavilion, and a playground. Brett Ross contacted 

Ms. Chammings. He is working toward becoming an Eagle Scout and needs a project. Ms. Chammings 

stated a possible idea could be redoing the walkway at Veterans to make it more handicapped accessible. 

Mrs. Fritsch suggested a buy a brick/paver fundraisers. Ms. Chammings stated George Morville would help 

with that. She also stated that a boardwalk is approved in the DEP transition area. She stated she has gotten 

many compliments on the beauty of the park. Mrs. Fritsch also suggested bench or plaque donations 

throughout the park. Mr. Chammings stated he likes the boardwalk idea. There used to be lots of 

boardwalks in the area, and they last a long time. Ms. Chammings stated she would mention looking into 

boardwalks to Brett. Ms. Chammings asked the Commission members to have ideas ready for 

improvements to the parks, especially the donated property, for the next meeting. She stated BSN Sports 

sells combination soccer/football goals which would make the fields multi-purpose. The field could then 

possibly serve as an overflow field. Mrs. Fritsch asked if Veterans floods. Mr. Chammings and Ms. 

Chammings stated it doesn’t, it just gets soggy.  

Mr. Kately found the cost of the clay to be $34.20 per ton delivered, and the price is good through the end 

of the year. Mr. Chammings stated a tandem carries approximately 24 tons. Ms. Chammings stated that 

would make the cost approximately $2500 per load. She asked Mrs. Leonard to find out from the CFO how 

much money is in the equipment line. She stated the two fields at Veterans both need clay. 

Steve Dalling from KMFL will be reseeding after the season. Ms. Chammings stated there may be seed left 

over from the last seeding. 

 



Reports: Ms. Chammings is putting together the volunteer hours put in at the fields for FEMA. Mr. Kately 

stated it needs to be broken down per person and number of hours. He stated FEMA only reimburses the 

town 75% of its over-time outlay. He stated the fields are a category G which should get either $24.28 or 

$24.78 per hour for volunteers. The volunteer hours would go toward the town’s 25% match. Use of 

privately owned equipment is done through contract. Ms. Chammings will send the report to Lynda Knott, 

the Town Clerk. 

There were no further reports. 

 

Committee Member Comments: none 

 

Liaison Report: none 

 

Open Public Session: Ms. Chammings made a motion to open the second OPS at 8:13, Mrs. Fritsch 

seconded. 

There were no comments from public. Ms. Chammings made a motion to close the second OPS at 8:13, 

Mrs. Fritsch seconded. 

 

Executive Session: There was a short executive session done in open session. The matter discussed was 

attendance. Mrs. Fritsch stated that things can come up that prevent members from attending the meetings. 

She asked if alternates would need to attend every meeting. She asked how that would work. She also 

asked if the Commission was set up in a way that would prevent the RC from having an alternate. Ms. 

Chammings stated it would be up to the Town Committee to decide if the RC can have alternates. Mr. 

Chammings stated the alternates can attend the meetings and join in the discussions but cannot vote unless 

filling in for an absent member. Ms. Chammings asked Mr. Fisher if he would discuss this with the Town 

Committee. He stated he would bring it up at the next meeting. Ms. Chammings stated the town could 

change the RC ordinance to include two alternates. Mrs. Fritsch asked if the alternates could attend the RC 

events when members may not be able to attend. Ms. Chammings stated the alternates would stay involved 

and listen to the minutes, they just wouldn’t vote unless needed. She then stated if the Town Committee 

chooses not to change the ordinance the Commission will have to come up with a way of assuring a 

quorum. 

 

There being no further business, Mr. Kately made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 pm, seconded 

by Mr. Chammings. In a voice vote, all were in favor. The next meeting will be held on Monday, 

November 7, 2011 at the Municipal Building. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________   __________________________________ 

Tammy Leonard, Secretary    Lisa Chammings, Chairperson 

 

 


